
Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: AI Taylor [AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: Jay Brew 
Subject: 

Attachments: PCS Prehearing Statement-201 O.pdf 

Wednesday, October 13,2010 1:33 PM 

Docket No. 100002-EG - Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause - PCS Phosphate Prehearing Statement 

a. Person responsible for filing 

lames W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts &Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
jwb@bbrslawAom 

Docket No. 100002 -EG, Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate -White Springs 

b. 

c. 

d. Total Pages= 4 

e. PCS Phosphate's Prehearing Statement 

F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts 8. Stone 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

202-342-0807 (fax) 
202-342-0800 

lO/l3/2010 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost 
Recovery Clause 

) 
) Docket No. 100002-EG 
) Filed: October 13,2010 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF 
WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC. 

d/b/a PCS PHOSPHATE - WHITE SPRINGS 

Pursuant to the Florida Public Service Commission’s February 26, 2010 Order 

Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-10-0118-PCO-EG (“Procedural Order”), White 

Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs (“PCS 

Phosphate”), through its undersigned attorney, files its Prehearing Statement. 

A. APPEARANCES 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0800 
E-mail: jbrew(iilbbrslaw.com 

atavIor@,bbrslaw.com 

B. WITNESSES 

PCS Phosphate does not plan to call any witnesses at this time: 

C. EXHIBITS 

PCS Phosphate does not plan to offer any exhibits at this time: 
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D. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 

At this time, PCS Phosphate generally accepts and adopts the positions taken by 

the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (“FIPUG”). 

E. STATEMENT ON SPECIFIC ISSUES 

With respect to the various issues presented in this proceeding, PCS Phosphate 

takes no position regarding the resolution of the issues with respect to any utility other 

than Progress. PCS Phosphate takes the following positions on the specific issues 

presented below as they pertain to Progress: 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: 

Position: 

ISSUE 2: 

Position: 

ISSUE 3: 

Position: 

ISSUE 4: 

Position: 

What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the 
period January 2009 through December 2009? 

No position at this time. 

What are total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during 
the period January 201 1 through December 201 I? 

PCS Phosphate accepts and adopts the position of FIPUG. 

What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 
201 1 through December 201 l ?  

PCS Phosphate accepts and adopts the position of FIPUG. 

What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery 
factors for billing purposes? 

PCS Phosphate accepts and adopts the position of FIPUG. 

F. STIPULATED ISSUES 

PCS Phosphate is not a party to any stipulated issues. 
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G. PENDING MOTIONS 

None 

H. PENDING REOUESTS OR CLAIMS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 

None. 

I. OBJECTIONS TO OUALIFICATIONS OF WITNESS AS EXPERT 

None at this time. 

J. REOUIREMENTS OF ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

There are no requirements of the Procedural Order with which PCS Phosphate 

cannot comply. 

Respectfully submitted the 13th day of October, 2010 

BRICKFIELD, BURCHETTE, RITTS & STONE, P.C. 

s/ James W. Brew 
James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0800 
E-mail: ibrew@,bbrsIaw.com 

Attorneys for 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
d/b/a/ PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic 

mail and/or U.S. Mail this 13th day of October 2010 to the following: 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

James D. Beasley /Jeffrey Wablen 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P.0 Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Joseph Eysie 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

J .  R. Kelly / P Christensen / C. Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield / Kenneth Rubin 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

John Burnett 
Progress Energy Services Co. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o John McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, PA. 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
Post Office Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Jeffrey A. Stone /Russell A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman / Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Finn 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

s/ F. Alvin Tavlor 


